'TUAN F. Luis HOSPITAL
& Mepical CeNTER

Angelo Galiber, MD | #4007 Estate Diamond Ruby
Chief of the Diagnostic Imaging Service Christiansted, VI 00820
Radiation Safety Officer Phone: (340) 778-6311 X 3290
To: Dr. Kendall Criffith "6

From: Dr. Angelo Galiber

Subject: Transfer of Sealed Sources

This is to confirm that Gov. Juan F, Luis Hospital and Medical Center, U.S. NRC License
No. 55-25547-01, received the following sealed sources from Dr. Kendall Griffith,
Cardiovascular Associates of the Virgin Islands, U. 5. NRC license No. 55-31325-01 on
January 4, 2016.

Description | Isotope Activity SerialNo. | Reference Manufacturer
Date

Vial Source Co-57 5.727 m{i 1461-35-9 3/1/11 Eckert &
Ziegler

Vial Source (5137 197.7 uCi 1452-43-11 10h/10 Eckert &
Ziegler

Rod Source | Cs-137 500 nCi 1438-55-8 10/1/10 Eckert &
Ziegler

Flood source | Co-57 5 mdi 1455-016 4/1/11
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